ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE LABOR AND COMVERCE STANDI NG COWM TTEE
January 27, 2015
1:29 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Ma Costello, Chair

Senator Cathy G essel, Vice Chair

Senat or Kevi n Meyer

Senator Gary Stevens

Senat or Johnny Ellis

VEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nmenbers present

COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON
- HEARD

OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT  OF  COWMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOM C
DEVEL OPVENT

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REGQ STER

SHELDON FI SCHER, Comm ssi oner

Department of Adm nistration

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented an overview of the Departnent of
Adm ni stration (DOA).

FRED PARADY, Acting Conmi ssioner

Department of Commerce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent
Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented an overview of the Departnent of
Commerce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent ( DCCED).

KATE SHEEHAN, Director

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -1- January 27, 2015



Di vi sion of Personnel and Labor Rel ations

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity and Econom c Devel opnent
Juneau,

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered a question about confidential
enpl oyees in the Departnent of Comrerce, Comrunity and Econom c
Devel opnent ( DCCED) .

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:29: 03 PM

CHAIR M A COSTELLO called the Senate Labor and Comrerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:29 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Stevens, Gessel, Ellis, Myer and Chair
Costel |l 0.

OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON

1:30: 05 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO announced that the first presentation would be by
Comm ssi oner Fischer fromthe Departnent of Adm nistration.

1: 30: 35 PM
SHELDON FI SCHER, Conm ssioner, Departnent of Admnistration
(D), introduced Kate Sheehan from the Division of Personnel

and Labor Relations. He began by highlighting DOA's m ssion and
organi zation and then showed a map of DOA services across
Al aska, which cover nobst of the state. He noted that DOA is
divided into to two functions, service to the public and service
to state agencies. There are over 1,000 enpl oyees at DOA.

COW SSIONER  FI SCHER turned to the services offered to the
public and highlighted the divisions that nobst people recognize,
the Division of Mtor Vehicles (DW) and the D vision of
Retirement and Benefits (DRB). He said that the Public Defender
Agency (PDA) and the Ofice of Public Advocacy (OPA) have their
own challenges and nmandates. There are also five sem-
i ndependent commissions that are adm nistered by DCE Al aska
Public Ofices Conmm ssion (APOC), Alaska Public Broadcasting
Comm ssion (APBC), Ofice of Admnistrative Hearings, and the
Violent Crimes Conpensation Board (VCCB).

COMM SSI ONER FI SCHER |isted the five services DOA provides to
state agencies. The Division of Finance (DOF) has an audit
function and is in the mddle of an upgrade. One of the Division
of Personnel and Labor Relation (DOPLR) functions is to
negotiate I|abor contracts. The Division of General Services
(DGS) nmanages buildings, |eases and purchasing. Enterprise

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 2- January 27, 2015



Technol ogy Services (ETS) is the centralized manager of |IT
services. Also providing services to state agencies are the
D visions of Risk Mnagenent (DRM) and Admi nistrative Services
(DAS) .

COWM SSI ONER FI SCHER spoke of areas that he thinks require the
nost attention within DOA because of a desire to address cost
issues in the budget. He said personnel costs is one of the
| argest expenses in the budget and one of the nobst inportant
areas to look at. DOA manages collective bargaining agreenents
contract and health care expenses. He said he sees an
opportunity to inprove productivity by instigating a quality and
productivity initiative. He noted that the reduction of the
health care unfunded liability remains a big issue, although a
| ot of progress has been nade.

He related that the state spends about $2.5 billion to $3
billion on procurenent of goods and services, and he has
targeted procurenent savings as a goal. The state spends about
$220 mllion on (IT) and DOA wll be 1looking at inproving
services and cost. Finally, in order to inprove facility
managenent, DOA will seek better use of space.

1:35:11 PM
SENATOR G ESSEL asked if AOGCC is a stand-al one entity.

COWM SSI ONER  FI SCHER characterized AOGCC as independent, but
with adm ni strati on by DOA.

SENATOR STEVENS voi ced concern about reducing health care costs
W t hout reducing benefits to nenbers.

COWMM SSI ONER FI SCHER said Aetna Health Care costs in Al aska are
significantly higher than other states; however, under the new
agreenent with health care providers they are able to deliver
the same services at a reduced cost. There are sone "best
practices" issues that are still being discussed with the goa

being a fair bal ance.

SENATOR STEVENS asked if Al aska's health care is self-insured.

1:37: 45 PM

COM SSI ONER FI SCHER said yes. He addressed DOPLR bargaining
contracts, three of which expire in June 2015, and three other
contracts that have not yet been finalized from |last year. He
noted that the LTC contract involves a substantial nunber of

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 3- January 27, 2015



enpl oyees. In 2016 contracts that make up the bulk of state
enpl oyees will expire.

He noted the average yearly base salary of various state
enpl oyees.

SENATOR G ESSEL asked about the Confidential Enpl oyees
Associ ati on nenber shi p.

KATE SHEEHAN, Di rector, Division of Personnel and Labor
Rel ati ons (DPLR), Departnent of Admnistration, said that nost
confidential enployees are staff from DPLR, the Division of
Fi nance, and the Alaska Marine Hi ghway, who deal W th
confidential payroll information.

COWM SSI ONER FI SCHER di scussed the |abor bargaining process and
negoti ations, as mandated by the Public Enploynent Relations
Act. He noted a statutory requirenent to subnit nonetary terns
of contracts to the legislature by the 60'" day of the session.

He listed scenarios which mght lead to Ilabor strikes. He
defined Strike Cass 1 enployees as police and fire protection,
correction, and hospital enployees; they nay not strike. Strike
Class 2 enployees are public utility, snow renpval, sanitation,
and educati onal institution enployees other than school
districts, and Al aska Marine H ghway System enpl oyees; they nmay
strike after nediation, subject to a vote, for a limted tine.
Strike Class 3 enployees are all other public enployees; they
may strike after a mpjority vote.

1:41:50 PM
COMWM SSIONER  FI SCHER showed a bargaining road map for
negotiations. He said DOA's approach is to try to reach an
agr eenent .

He drew attention to a table of cost-of-living allowances (COLA)
over time. Generally, the rate of inflation increase was
fol | owed.

COM SSI ONER FI SCHER listed the five nonetary contracts up for
renegotiations. The Master, WMtes, and Pilots (MEBA) contract
agreenent awaits ratification by its nenbers. An agreenent has
not been reached wth the Marine ENngineers' Benefi ci al
Association (MEBA) and a discussion with them continues. A
tentative agreenent has been reached wth the Al aska
Correctional O ficer Association (ACOA). He said DCE is
currently in negotiations with Labor, Trades and Crafts (LTC

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -4- January 27, 2015



and with the Teachers' Education Association of M. Edgecunbe
( TEAVE)

He noted that DOE nust subnmit the nonetary terns of a collective
bar gai ni ng agreenment by the 60'" day of the session and then the
| egi sl ature decides whether to fund the contract. Rejection of
the ternms would require renegotiation.

1:44:. 43 PM

COWM SSI ONER  FI SCHER di scussed the nonthly health insurance
benefit credits. A graph of the credits shows a fairly dramatic
increase in health care costs from 2006 to 2014. In the | ast
three years, there has been a decline in costs. He stressed the
i nportance of reducing costs, in light of the $3.6 billion
unfunded liability in the retirenent plan associated with health
care costs. He said recent cost-savings are as a result of the
new TPA agreenent.

CHAI R COSTELLO requested a definition of TPA

COWM SSI ONER FI SCHER explained that since the state is self-
insured, it hires a third party admnistrator (TPA) for health
care. Under a new request for proposal (RFP) Aetna was selected
as the new admnistrator. He said a large part of the savings
was driven by the new network of providers. He estinmated that
t here has been roughly $40 million to $45 million in savings the
first year.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked for the reason behind the savings.

COWM SSI ONER FI SCHER said it was due to a large network with a
great anount of purchasing power and the ability to negotiate
good r at es.

CHAI R COSTELLO spoke of a discussion |ast session about the need
for transparency of health care costs for consunmers. She
request ed Commi ssioner Fischer's opinion about whether it would
result in savings to the state.

COW SSI ONER FI SCHER said he has had discussions in that area
but did not know if it would result in savings.

CHAI R COSTELLO said everyone is famliar with the high cost of

health care which sonetines results in travel outside of the
state to seek cheaper care.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 5- January 27, 2015



SENATOR STEVENS asked how often the state changes the TPA and
how it is awarded. He noted it takes a while for the new
provider to figure out the process.

1:49: 14 PM

COWM SSI ONER FI SCHER said there have been 4 or 5 TPA's in the
past years. Aetna was evaluated by how much it would cost to
adm nister and by what the cost of benefits would be. The RFP
was awarded based on a conbination of the two. He agreed that
there was a period of time for Aetna to learn the state system

SENATOR STEVENS asked about the |length of the contract.
COMM SSI ONER FI SCHER said it was for three years.

1:51: 12 PM

COM SSIONER  FISCHER turned to graphs depicting PERS/ TRS
retirement benefits and the state's assistance to pay down the
unfunded liability. He stressed the urgency of addressing costs
early on.

He spoke of the nearly $60 nmllion in savings in state
purchasing by the Division of General Services (DGS) in FY14.
The goal is to continue to save in FY15.

He explained the pursuit of the Integrated Resource |Information
System (IRIS), a tool that will allow the state to better manage
i nformation.

He discussed a web site in DOF called Vendor Self Service (VSS)
for business opportunities - solicitations that wll allow
vendors access to all business forns and opportunities as a way
to increase conpetition in purchasing.

1:54: 09 PM
COWM SSI ONER FI SCHER t al ked about Enterprise Technol ogy Services
(ETS) - service and |IT cost issues. O the $218 nillion tota

spent for IT, ETS spent $38 nillion. DOA is looking for
solutions for inproving services in a departnent-centric IT
culture, and | owering costs.

CHAIR COSTELLO commented on the inportance of al | om ng
departments to talk to each other. She asked if Comm ssioner
Fi scher has had conversations about that happening.

COWM SSI ONER FI SCHER said yes. He encouraged a bal ance; there
are tinmes that the expertise nust be within the departnent and

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 6- January 27, 2015



certain times it can be shared using a standardized | T approach
He agreed it was an inportant vision.

CHAIR COSTELLO related that constituents suggest finding
efficiencies between departnments. She asked Conm ssioner Fischer
to comment on any ideas he m ght pursue.

COW SSI ONER FI SCHER said there were a lot of ideas, such as
maki ng web capabilities nore user-friendly and in the areas of
reduci ng purchasing and health care costs. He requested that the
| egislators submt ideas on this topic.

1:57:41 PM

SENATOR MEYER asked if there could be one system everyone could
use within state governnent. Currently, every agency has its own
systemand there is a |ot of duplication of effort.

COWM SSI ONER FI SCHER agreed, except for certain areas specific
to a departnent that can't be standardized. A |ot of areas can
be standardi zed.

He showed a list of the buildings that are managed by DOA. He
said they are looking to mninimze lease costs by noving
enpl oyees into state-owned buildings. He discussed the Universal
Space Standards (USS) Initiative intended to consolidate space
and save noney. There has been frustration by enployees about
the new space standards. He said it is inportant to try to get
enpl oyees into state-owned space.

2:01:15 PM

COW SSI ONER FI SCHER explained that DOA is self-insured for
casualty insurance, and DRM had to draw from insurance in
several instances |ast year in Petersburg and in Kodi ak.

He described building updates: the Nonme State Ofice Building
t he Dougl as Island Building, and the Geol ogic Materials Center.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked about the Conmm ssioner's vision as to DOA' s
role in cutting the budget.

COWM SSI ONER FI SCHER spoke of five areas where he anticipates
budget cuts: 1.) Inprove productivity in the |abor force and
better manage |abor costs by taking advantage of process
i nprovenent techniques to redefine and inprove nmanagenent. 2.)
Reduce health care costs. 3.) Be nore effective and efficient in
the purchasing process. 4.) Pronote cost savings in |IT and

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -7- January 27, 2015



organize nore effectively throughout state. 5.) Manage
facilities nore effectively.

SENATOR MEYER asked if Any Erickson is the DW director. He
pointed out that DW is the one departnent that is making noney
for the state. He suggested using nore contracted services.

COW SSI ONER FI SCHER said Ms. Erickson is the director and he
agreed DW is neking noney. He noted that for many people, DW
is their only experience with the state and they judge all of
state governnent based on that experience. He suggested using a
PR canpaign to continue to inprove the |evel of service there.

CHAI R COSTELLO t hanked Cormm ssi oner Fi scher.

2: 06: 49 PM
At ease

OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF COMVERCE, COVMUNITY & ECONOM C
DEVEL OPIVENT

2:09: 05 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO reconvened the neeting and introduced Acting
Comm ssi oner Parady, Departnent of Comrerce, Conmmunity and
Econom ¢ Devel opnent ( DCCED) .

FRED PARADY, Acting Conmi ssioner, Department of  Conmerce,
Community and Econom c Devel opnent, presented an overview of the
Departnment of Conmerce, Conmunity and Economc Devel opnent
(DCCED). He began by describing DCCED s organization and
m ssion. He said the Governor has named Chris H adick as the new
Comm ssi oner of DCCED, but he won't begin the job for several

weeks. He listed the core divisions within the departnent:
Adm ni strative Services, Banking and Securities, Comunity and
Regi onal Affairs, Cor por at i ons, Busi ness &  Professional

Li censing, Econom c Devel opnent and Insurance. He noted there
are also seven independent corporate entities: Alaska Energy
Aut hority (AEA), Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation (AGDC),
Al aska Industrial Devel opnent & Export Authority (AIDEA), the
Al aska Railroad Corporation, Al aska Seafood Mrketing Institute
(ASM ), Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABC Board), and the
Regul at ory Conmi ssion of Al aska (RCA).

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY showed a snapshot of the departnent's
$215,000 mllion budget with a funding distribution between
corporate agencies (59 percent) and core divisions (41 percent),
and about 576 enployees. He stated that of core services funding

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 8- January 27, 2015



pl anned for FY15, 17 percent goes to consumer protection, 14
percent to strong conmunities, 29 percent to economc growh,
and 40 percent to affordable energy. He noted the Power Cost
Equal i zation funds of about $40 mllion flow through the
af f ordabl e energy area.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY described the economic growh plan
for the Division of Econom c Devel opnent (DED) where support for
tourism and fisheries resides. Under DED there are 261 |oans for
$29.1 mllion across 10 loan ©programs to Al aska-owned
busi nesses, including 237 in the Commercial Fishing Revolving
Loan Fund. He said $15 mllion flow through tourism from DED.
The Econom c Devel opnent Initiative is a $400,000 appropriation
by the legislature in the capital budget, which is now included
in the operating budget. Gven current budget constraints, the
division will have to find a way to absorb that fund because the
initiative is so valuable. He gave exanples of how the fund was
used.

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER PARADY di scussed the role of AIDEA which
recently approved a $17.6 mllion FY16 dividend, returning funds
to the state general fund. There are nearly $700 nmillion in
private sector investnments |leveraged in AIDEA' s |oan portfolio

The projects and investnments will create or retain nearly 1,500
construction jobs and over 1,000 permanent jobs. He provided as
an exanple - the conpleted first phase of the Mustang G| Field
devel opnment project. The board recently approved the second
phase. AIDA consists of |oans, project developnent, revenue
bonds, and the pronotion of econom c activity by using financing
t ool s.

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER PARADY explained that ASM is the heart of
the fisheries industry, which is the nunber one enployer in the
state with 63,100 jobs. He focused on the Responsible Fisheries
Managenment Initiative, saying there has been a substantial
effort by the Marine Stewardship Council to create a record of
who has sustainable fisheries and who doesn't. Their definition
of "sustainable fisheries" differs from Alaska's definition, as
seen when they certified the Russian Pollock catch which
deval ued Al aska's Pollock catch. He enphasized that ASM has
created a Responsible Fisheries Mnagenent Initiative and has
succeeded in wnning acceptance of the initiative by major
procurers, such as WAl mart.

2:15: 25 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 9- January 27, 2015



SENATOR MEYER said he has heard that fisheries is the nunber one
enpl oyer in Al aska, but he wondered if the jobs are seasonal and
if the jobs are held by Al askans.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY offered to follow up with the answers
to those questi ons.

SENATOR MEYER stated that he wants Alaskan jobs to go to
Al askans.

SENATOR STEVENS agreed that fisheries is seasonal, but he gave
credit to canneries for trying to make it a year round business.
He commended ASM for attacking the Russian Pollock issue.

ACTI NG COWM SSI| ONER PARADY i nt roduced M chael a Fow er,
Legi sl ative Liaison for DCCED

2:18: 03 PM

CHAIR COSTELLO noted in the GCovernor's State of the State
address the nention of giving departnments nore "flex authority"”
to nmove nonies around wthin or between departnents. She
inquired when that mght that be used in DCCED and how the
| egi sl ature m ght provide direction for department priorities.

ACTING COWM SSI ONER PARADY said he is a newoner to state
government. As a business executive, he said he is surprised
about the inability to nove funds around within the state
system He provided as an exanple, the FY15 suppl enental budget
regarding the marijuana initiative. He maintained that given
current strictures, flexibility is needed.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY turned to affordable energy. Under
AEA, the Power Cost Equalization G ant paynents of nearly $40
mllion went to 188 communities in FY14. He said 53 of 114 rural
power system upgrades were conpleted and there are 22 projects
funded through the Enmerging Energy Technology Fund. He talked
about fuel savings from creative projects in the Renewable
Ener gy Fund.

He reported that AGC is working to synchronize the timng of
AKLNG and ASAP projects. They conpleted the ASAP Cass 3 cost
estimates on the pipeline.

SENATOR STEVENS asked the size of the ASAP |ine.

SENATOR G ESSEL replied that the AKLNG line is 42 inches; the
ASAP line is 36 inches.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -10- January 27, 2015



2:23:28 PM

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY spoke of strong communities and the
tasks within the Division of Conmunity and Regional Affairs,
which falls under his responsibility. He spoke of the
constitutional duty of the state to provide support for |oca
government and his joy in helping to do so. He observed that the
Local Government Specialists (LGS) in the Division are the "tip
of the state's spear;" they visited roughly 190 conmunities in
the last year. Sonme of the prograns in the division are the
Rur al Uility Business Advisor and the Local Boundary
Comm ssi on. The LGS's provide problem solving in many
comunities during this tinme of fiscal restraint. The LGS s are
in six regional offices.

SENATOR G ESSEL requested a definition of LGS

ACTING COW SSIONER PARADY said they are Local Governnent
Specialists. He added that the Division has 1,840 grants
totaling close to $2 billion flowing to |ocal communities.

CHAI R COSTELLO voi ced appreciation about the scope of work the
Division of Conmunity and Regional Affairs does. She asked the
Comm ssioner if he found the scope of work too chal |l engi ng.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY said he finds it challenging, but not
too challenging. He maintained that there is synergy wthin
several divisions within DCCED. He wanted to see nore efficiency
and a reduction in overhead.

He added that DCRA distributes $85 million to 307 comunities
t hrough revenue sharing and other prograns. He noted the first
incorporation of a new conmmunity - Edna Bay - which was given a
$50, 000 grant to get started, followed by a $25,000 grant.

2:28:29 PM

ACTING COW SSI ONER PARADY turned to the area of consumer
protection. He reviewed data from the Al coholic Beverage Control
Board (ABC) which now falls under DCCED. He opined that the
transition went well and that Cindy Franklin is the right |eader
of the ABC Board, as a former municipal prosecutor of Anchorage.
She straddles the "fault Iline" between public health and the
i ndustry wel | .

He related that there would be a Title 4 rewite this session

that will show conpromse and a strong foundation that wll
serve well for marijuana regul ation

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -11- January 27, 2015



SENATOR MEYER asked whether the ABC Board should be in Public
Safety or in DCCED

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER PARADY opi ned that the Board is working well
where it is because the constituent groups are working well
together. He recomrended that the Marijuana Control Board work
parallel with the ABC Board and that they both be served by the
sane agency personnel .

2:31:50 PM
SENATOR MEYER cauti oned about opening up Title 4.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY agr eed.

CHAI R COSTELLO inquired if expertise is being sought from other
states.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY reported that a contingent recently
attended a synposium in Col orado seeking information. DCCED has
al so been in contact with Oregon about all aspects of narijuana
including banking, sanitation of ki t chens, edi bl es, and
| aboratory conditions. Both Oregon and Col orado had previously
established nedical marijuana regulations, which Al aska has not
done.

2:33:40 PM

ACTI NG COWM SSI ONER PARADY descri bed the Regulatory Conmm ssion
of Alaska's (RCA) role in consumer protection. RCA has
significantly inproved processes and mnimzed costs to
ratepayers and conpanies by noving to an electronic system for
filing for wutilities. RCA also collaborates with AEA on the
Power Cost Equalization Fund, which applies to the first 500
kil owatt hours into a residence.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY di scussed the Division of Banking and
Securities role in consuner protection. He noted their
substantial role with the Alaska Native Cains Settlenent Act
(ANCSA). He said the division generates $13 nillion in fees and
has a budget of about $3.6 mllion. It consists of twelve
prograns nmaking up a soundly regul ated financial system

ACTING COW SSI ONER PARADY turned to the Division of
Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing (DCBPL). He
related that there are about 68,000 business |icenses, 65,000
corporation |icenses, and 67,000 professional |icenses. He said
DCBPL has worked hard to reduce investigation tine, and it

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -12- January 27, 2015



reduced indirect overhead by $1 mllion. DCBPL has been the
subj ect of LB&A hearings over the | ast year.

2:36:17 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO asked if there is a plan to grow businesses in
Al aska.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY replied that grow ng businesses falls
nore under the Division of Econom c Devel opnent and Al DEA. He
pointed out that business licenses are up eight percent. He
noted a need for I T work in DCBPL

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY expl ai ned the work of the Division of
| nsurance, which is to regulate market and review narket
conduct. He gave an exanple of an area of fiscal constraint that
could be addressed in the division. Were insurance nmarkets are

healthy and there 1is a «conpetitive industry, instead of
requiring pre-approval of filings, market conduct could sinply
be reviewed. He said there were $3.4 billion in total prem uns

witten in calendar year 2013, and $64 million in taxes and fees
were collected in FY14. The Division of Insurance has a $7.7
mllion budget.

He noted that the investigation function is an inportant
assurance to the public.

2:38: 42 PM
SENATOR STEVENS asked if the state is proactively attenpting to
have unorgani zed boroughs becone parts of organi zed boroughs.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY said it would be a reach to say that
they are being pro-active. He opined that there is great
opportunity to assess that situation and deci de how to encourage
organi zed boroughs and find solutions to the problem of unnet
service needs. He noted the process of |ocal governnent creation
is difficult in Alaska, but it is an area of opportunity. He
said Lieutenant Governor Mallott has established a task force to
work on this issue.

SENATOR STEVENS pointed out that sone conmunities would have a
tax base, but do not contribute to their local schools as an
unor gani zed borough. He suggested this should be | ooked at.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY replied that as the former Chief
Qperating O ficer of the North Slope School D strict, and as a
former legislator in another state that was dom nated by schoo

finance issues, he is keenly aware of the issue. Also, the

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -13- January 27, 2015



Ket chi kan Borough Ilawsuit has inplications. The issue is a
perception of fairness with everyone pulling their own weight.
He opined that the time is right for an innovative solution
because the court will not acconplish it.

SENATOR STEVENS asked if the Local Boundary Comm ssion falls
under the Division of Community and Regi onal Affairs.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY sai d yes. He added that the Munici pal
Land Trustee Program does as wel|.

CHAI R COSTELLO requested information on DCCED s plan for job
creation.

ACTI NG COW SSI ONER PARADY said in the Division of Economc
Devel opnent there is an effort to increase jobs in industries
that are adapting to change, such as in the Miritinme Support
Sector or drone industry. There is a strategy to build up such
Al askan industries. He opined that there is trenendous
opportunity in Arctic Design, such as the Cold dimte Housing
wor k at UAF.

CHAI R COSTELLO noted one of the proven ways to grow the econony
i s through innovation and entrepreneurship.

2:43: 58 PM

There being nothing further to cone before the conmttee, Chair
Costello adjourned the Senate Labor and Commerce Standing
Commttee neeting at 2:43 p.m

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -14- January 27, 2015



